From: Washington. Cynthia

To: Harvey. Michelle

Cc: Auditing Process Team C Advances

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - FW: Advance payment request ID.me
Date: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 3:17:36 PM
Attachments: 1D.me+FL+DEO+Quote+Jul+9 Redacted (1).pdf

PR11462148 |D.me.pdf
Advance Pay Request - ID.me (Subscription licenses) - FY20-21.pdf
EL DEO Invoice_60k ID.me Credentials.pdf

Good afternoon,
Please see the highlighted statement below, for the approval of this advance request.

Cynthia

From: Williams, Letisha <Letisha.Williams@myfloridacfo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 3:14 PM

To: Washington, Cynthia <Cynthia.Washington@myfloridacfo.com>
Subject: FW: Advance payment request ID.me

Good Afternoon,

|, Letisha Williams, from the Bureau of Auditing is approving the advance payment request to ID me,
Inc., for software support in the amount of $240,000.00 for the service period 7/1/2020 —
6/30/2021.

Thanks

From: Washington, Cynthia <Cynthia.Washington@myfloridacfo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 12:16 PM

To: Williams, Letisha <Letisha.Williams@myfloridacfo.com>

Subject: FW: Advance payment request ID.me

Good afternoon,

The attached advance request has been reviewed and ready for approval! Please approve!

Cynthia

From: Harvey, Michelle <Michelle.Harvey@deo.myflorida.com>

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 5:05 PM

To: Auditing Process Team C Advances <AuditingProcessTeamCadvances@myfloridacfo.com>
Cc: McMillan, Yamecike <Yamecike.McMillan@deo.myflorida.com>

Subject: Advance payment request ID.me

Please see attached advance approval request.
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ID.me

8280 Greensboro Dr. 8t Floor | McLean, Virginia 22102
PHONE (866) 248-3526 | FAX (202) 600-7611

ID.me

WWW.ID.ME
FOR: Will Currie FROM: Mere Work
Bureau Chief, Budget Management, Florida Dept of Economic ID.me
Opportunity
EMAIL: William.currie@deo.myflorida.com EMAIL: mere.work@id.me
PHONE: 850.245.7188 PHONE: 703-712-3750
FAX:
TERMS: QUOTE NO: Q-00382
QUOTE DATE: 7/09/2020
QUOTE EXPIRES: 8/09/2020
RFQ NO:
SHIPPING: ESD
TOTAL PRICE: $240,000.00
TOTAL QUOTE $240,000.00
LINE NO. [ PART NO. DESCRIPTION LIST PRICE QUOTE PRICE |QTY EXTENDED
1 IDME-LOASI- Identity Proofing LOA 3 CSP & TM with Support $8.65 $4.00 60,000 $240,000.00
2 Included LOA3 Legal Identity Proofing Included Included | Included Included
3 Included Single Sign On Included Included | Included Included
4 Included Multifactor Authentication Included Included | Included Included
5 Included Virtual In-Person Proofing Included Included | Included Included
6 Included User Support Included Included | Included Included
7 IDME Integration |ID.me configuration and technical integration $2,500 $0.00 | Included $0.00
TOTAL PRICE: $240,000.00
[ QUOTE DATE: 7/09/2020
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PR11462148: C2844-DFA-FY 20/21-ID.ME-Identity Proofing Services

Florida

<

Requisition No. PR11462148

Issued on Thu, 06 Aug, 2020

Created on Thu, 06 Aug, 2020 by Lori Anne Jones 850-245-7471 on behalf of William Currie 850-245-7188

Supplier:

ID.me, Inc.

8281 Greensboro Dr., Suite 600
Tysons, VA 22102

United States

Phone: 1866-775-4363

Fax: 1

Contact: Celessa Fletcher

Ship To:

DEO Bureau of Budget Management
MSC 120 Caldwell Bldg

107 E Madison St

Tallahassee, FL 32399-4124

United States

Bill To:

DEO Bureau of Budget Management
MSC 120 Caldwell Bldg

107 E Madison St

Tallahassee, FL 32399-4124

United States

Page 1 of 3

Deliver To:

Entity Description: Department of Economic Opportunity (DEO)
William Currie 850-245-7188

Organization Code: 40123000000
Object Code: 000000-134216
Expansion Option: AJ

Exemption Status: No

Exemption Reason?:

Fiscal Year Indicator: 2021
PO End Date: Wed, 30 Jun, 2021
PO Start Date: Wed, 1 Jul, 2020

Item Description Part Number Unit Qty Need By Unit Price Extended Amount

1 DME-LOAZ3I- Identity Proofing LOA 3 CSP & TM ... each 60,000 None $4.00000 USD $240,000.00000

usD

DME-LOAZ3I- Identity Proofing LOA 3 CSP & TM with Support $8.65 $4.00 60,000 $240,000.00
LOAS3 Legal Identity Proofing Included

Single Sign On Included

Multifactor Authentication Included

Virtual In-Person Proofing Included

User Support Included

IDME Integration ID.me configuration and technical integration $2,500 $0.00 Included $0.00
TOTAL PRICE: $240,000.00

Order:

Order No.: B7CBD5
PunchOut:

Ship To Code: AOhxzsi54.q
Buyer Code:

| Description |

[Transaction Fee Exemption|

MyGreenFlorida Content: N

Recycled Content?: N

Purchase Order Type:

Shipping Method: Best Way

FOB Code: INC-Dest

FOB Code Description: Destination freight paid by vendor and included in price. Title passes upon receipt. Vendor files any claims.

https://buyer.myfloridamarketplace.com/Buyer/render/1 JWYC3HZVQN17 12/28/2020





PR11462148: C2844-DFA-FY 20/21-ID.ME-Identity Proofing Services

Terms and Conditions: http://dms.myflorida.com/mfmp_PO_TC
P Card Order?: No

Page 2 of 3

Total

$240,000.00000
usSD

Status: Ordered

| Approvals |
|Required||Status ||Reason ||Approver ”Approved By ||Date |
Required ||[Approved||The Requester Must William Currie 850- ||William Currie 850- |[Thu, 06
Approve 245-7188 245-7188 Aug,
2020
Required [|Approved||4000: Purchasing 4000: Purchasing Blake McGough 850-(|Fri, 07
Gatekeeper must approve ||[Gatekeeper 245-7443 Aug,
AdHoc and eQuote 2020
Requisitions.
Required ||Approved||System Supervisor approval [[Inactive Damon Inactive Damon Fri, 07
is required for requisition Steffens 10302020 ||Steffens 10302020 (|Aug,
2020
Required ||Approved||Supervisor approval is Brian McManus 850- ||Brian McManus 850- ||Fri, 07
required for requisition 245-7153 245-7153 Aug,
2020
Required ||Approved||Must approve based on 4000: Legal Lauren Douglas 850- [|Fri, 07
commodity Approver 245-7160 Aug,
2020
Required ||Approved||Attorney review and Adam Callaway 850- ||[Adam Callaway 850- ||Fri, 07
approval 717-8965 717-8965 Aug,
2020
Required ||[Approved||Must approve based on 4000: Budget Inactive Damon Fri, 07
commodity Approver Steffens 10302020 |[|Aug,
2020
Required ||Approved||4000: FA Approver approval |[4000: FA Approver [|Michelle Harvey 850-(|Fri, 07
required. 245-7351 Aug,
2020
Required ||Approved|4000: Purchasing Office 4000: Purchasing Lori Anne Jones 850-||Fri, 07
must approve. Office 245-7471 Aug,
2020
Required ||Approved||4000: Purchasing Director |[4000: Purchasing Vincent Mckenzie Fri, 07
must approve. Director 850-245-7463 Aug,
2020
Required ||[Approved|[FLAIR Integration FLAIRIntegration FLAIRIntegration Fri, 07
Aug,
2020
Requisition Comments
® Lori Anne Jones 850-245-7471, 08/06/2020:
Please see the attached Quote# Q-00382 (Lori Anne Jones 850-245-7471, Thu, 06 Aug, 2020)
® William Currie 850-245-7188, 08/06/2020:
Approved (William Currie 850-245-7188, Thu, 06 Aug, 2020)
https://buyer.myfloridamarketplace.com/Buyer/render/1 JWYC3HZVQN17 12/28/2020





PR11462148: C2844-DFA-FY 20/21-ID.ME-Identity Proofing Services Page 3 of 3

Requisition Attachments

® ATTACHMENT by Lori Anne Jones 850-245-7471 on Thursday, August 6, 2020 at 3:13 PM
ID.me FL DEO Quote Jul 9_Redacted.pdf (70796 bytes)

® ATTACHMENT by Lori Anne Jones 850-245-7471 on Thursday, August 6, 2020 at 3:13 PM
EO 20-166.pdf (646573 bytes)

https://buyer.myfloridamarketplace.com/Buyer/render/1 JWYC3HZVQN17 12/28/2020






Dane Eagle
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Ron DeSantis
GOVERNOR

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT o
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

December 28, 2020

Ms. Letisha Williams, Financial Administrator
Florida Department of Financial Services
Bureau of Auditing — 101 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0350

REF: ADVANCE PAYMENT REQUEST — ID.me — Identity Proofing LOA
Dear Ms. Williams:

The Department of Economic Opportunity (DEO) is requesting authority to make an advance payment
under 215.422(14), F.S., and Rule 691-40.120(3), F.A.C. to purchase 60,000 Identity Proofing LOA 3 CSP
and TM with support to provide software functionality to the Division of Workforce Services for timely
and accurate reporting to various section internal to DEO as well as external partners. The total cost of
the licenses is $240,000 for the period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.

The Department of Economic Opportunity has contracted with ID.me to purchase the identified
subscription licenses. In accordance with the terms and conditions of the contract the maintenance will
be paid with the licenses in advance. Advanced payment for these subscription licenses will result in a
savings to the State that is equal to or greater than the amount the State would earn by investing the
funds and paying in arrears.

Purchase Requisition PR11462148 is in MFMP. The requisition is procured in accordance with Chapter
252.36(2), F.S. This is coded to the Employment Security Administrative Trust Fund, and the GAA line
number 2244,

In the case of non-compliance with the terms of the agreement, should ID.me not provide support as
outlined in the purchase order, a statement will be placed on the purchase order that a pro-rated
amount will be assessed against ID.me should the support become unavailable.

Should you require any additional information, please contact Will Currie at (850) 245-7334.

Sincerely,

Wekcale W7
Michelle Harve;;g/

F&A Director Il

Florida Department of Economic Opportunity | Caldwell Building | 107 E. Madison Street | Tallahassee, FL 32399
850.245.7105 | www.FloridaJobs.org
www.twitter.com/FLDEO |www.facebook.com/FLDEO

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and service are available upon request to individuals with
disabilities. All voice telephone numbers on this document may be reached by persons using TTY/TTD equipment via
the Florida Relay Service at 711.



http://www.floridajobs.org/

http://www.twitter.com/FLDEO




Thank you,

Michelle Harvey

F&A Director |l

Department of Economic Opportunity
Bureau of Budget Management

107 East Madison Street

Caldwell Building, MSC 120
Tallahassee, FL 32399

850-245-7351

michelle.harvey@deo.myflorida.com

This email communication may contain confidential information protected from disclosure by privacy laws and is intended for the use of
the individual named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, this is notice to you that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication or any attachment to it may be a violation of federal and state privacy laws. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete this message. Please note that Florida has a
broad public records law, and that all correspondence to me via email may be subject to disclosure. Under Florida law email addresses
are public records.
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